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ADDENDUM 1 
 

Questions regarding IT24.11.19.1 Computers 

 

QUESTIONS 

 
1.  On page 22 of this bid the vendor application is requesting our SPIN number 
can you tell me if the payment method for this bid is E-rate if so will the billing 
be SPI or Bear? 

 

 

A.  These are NOT E-Rate Eligible items, so a SPIN number is NOT REQUIRED 
for this RFP/Bid. 

 
 

2.  Item 1 – Student Device Option 1 (14”, i5, 8/128) – Is WiFi 6e required? 
 

A. Page 16 of the RFP/Bid states: Equivalent bids will be accepted as long 
as they are an equivalent for these specifications.   Vendors may submit 
alternative equipment as long as the equipment is an equivalent make 
and model. Evaluation of items responded with will be rated on the 
rubric on page 14 of the RFP/Bid. 

 
3.  Item 2 – Student Device Option 2 (14”, i5, 8/256) ) – Is WiFi 6e required? 
 

A. Page 16 of the RFP/Bid states: Equivalent bids will be accepted as long 
as they are an equivalent for these specifications.   Vendors may submit 
alternative equipment as long as the equipment is an equivalent make 
and model. Evaluation of items responded with will be rated on the 
rubric on page 14 of the RFP/Bid. 
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4.  Item 3 – Student Tablet (11”, Touch, N200, 8/128) – Can we propose a 2-in-
1 device vs a true tablet?  
 

A. Page 16 of the RFP/Bid states: Equivalent bids will be accepted as long 
as they are an equivalent for these specifications.   Vendors may submit 
alternative equipment as long as the equipment is an equivalent make 
and model. Evaluation of items responded with will be rated on the 
rubric on page 14 of the RFP/Bid. 

 
 
5.  Item 3 – Student Tablet (11”, Touch, N200, 8/128) – Is ethernet/RJ45 port 
required? 
 

A. Page 16 of the RFP/Bid states: Equivalent bids will be accepted as long 
as they are an equivalent for these specifications.   Vendors may submit 
alternative equipment as long as the equipment is an equivalent make 
and model. Evaluation of items responded with will be rated on the 
rubric on page 14 of the RFP/Bid. 

 
 
6.  Battery Extensions:Is Hamblen wanting pricing for 1 year of battery 
coverage, or 1 additional year of coverage = 2-year coverage? 
 

A. Pricing should be for one(1) additional year of warranty - 
Extended battery warranty by 1 year per battery (Ability to add 
multiple years. Cost should reflect one(1) year additional cost.)  
The district may wish to purchase multiple years of additional 
warranty on a battery of a device to extend the warranty of 
the battery in the device. 

 
 
7.  Accidental Damage Protection: Are there requirements on # of claims per 
device per year? 
 

A. There should be a standard number of claims per device/per year.  
Please state any restrictions/benefits of protection in proposal. 
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